Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:54 PM

To: alicechau@kanfs.net

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Finalization Reminder: SMX4911P, YQ1816X, SMD9024Y, SLD7929L, SMM6867D, SKR8773A, GBK9945H, YN5075G
Dear Alice,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
YQ 1816X — confirm final fig $3,663.00 before excess $500.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to UOI insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalization Reminder: SMX4911P, YQ1816X, SMD9024Y, SLD7929L, SMM6867D, SKR8773A, GBK9945H, YN5075G
Reminder

Dear Sirs,

We have sent emails to finalise. However, we have yet to receive confirmation.

We would appreciate that you could assist to check the below cases:-

Date of

Vehicle number . Ins Claim type Finalization email
accident

SMX4911P 01/07/2022 1l TP 02/08/2022

YQ1816X 31/05/2022  UOI oD 27/09/2022

SMD9024Y 185/6/2022 LONPAC TP 28/09/2022

SLD7929L 29/07/2022 LONPAC TP 18/10/2022

SMM6867D 01/08/2022  ALLIANZ OD 20/10/2022

SKR8773A 01/09/2022  ERGO TP 05/11/2022

GBK9945H 28/07/2022 ERGO oD 27/11/2022

YN5075G 09/11/2022  ALLIANZ OD 23/02/2023

Thank you.

Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

Tel:6747 9560
Fax:6748 1006



